From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre <museum@brucecounty.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2024 4:42 pm

To: Emily Lutz

Subject: School's Out for SUMMER!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

museum & cultural centre

@) BRUCE COUNTY

Weekly Programming & Events

Hey Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke,

School is officially out and we're ready to let the summer fun begin with
lots of weekly activities for you to enjoy throughout July & August. Bring
the whole family and come make some memories with us!

PLUS: The Museum will be open with regular hours throughout the
Canada Day long weekend and will kick off its weekly summer tours
on Monday at 1:30 PM.

— The Team at the Bruce County Museum & Cultural
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Wonderful Wildlife Shows - July & August
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM | Members FREE; General Admission Applies.
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July 3: Sciensational Sssnakes
July 10: Scales Nature Park

July 17: Hands-on Exotic, PLUS: Discovering Dinosaurs (See full
details for this special show, happening from 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM)

July 24: Speaking of Wildlife
July 31: Wild Ontario - North American Birds
August 7: Zoo-to-You - Hands-on Exotic Animal Show
August 14: Speaking of Wildlife - North American Animal Show
August 21: Wild Ontario - North American Birds

August 28: Sciensational Sssnakes

REGISTER




CULTURAL DEMONSTRATIONS

Cultural Demonstrations
July & August

Discover cultural traditions and explore the richness of Indigenous
heritage in the region.

UPCOMING IN JULY

July 3 | 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM
Natalka Pucan - Cultural Education
Dorothy Ladd - Local Indigenous Author

July 10 | 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM and 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Elder Shirley John, Elder Stories - 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM
Parks Canada presentation with Juanita Meekins -
“White Fish” 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM

Members FREE; General Admission Applies.
No preregistration required!

SEE FULL DETAILS




SUMMER CRAFTING

Lego™ Fridays Summer Pop-Up Crafting
UPCOMING IN JULY:

July 26 | 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM, Thursdays from July 4 - August
Workshop at 10:30 AM 15 | 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Members FREE; General Admission

h Members FREE; General Admission
Applies.

Applies.
See full details >> See full details >>
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Taste of
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Membership Drive | July 1 - August 31

Purchase or renew your BCM&CC Membership for a
chance to WIN a Taste of Southampton prize package
valued at $250!

Taste of Southampton Membership Drive
July 1 - August 30




Purchase or renew your BCM&CC membership between July 1 - August
30 for your chance to WIN a Taste of Southampton package valued at
$250!

Taste of Southampton package includes:
« $50 Gift card to Refresh
« $50 Gift card to Little Black Dog
« $50 Gift card to the Lighthouse
« $50 Gift card to Highview

« $50 Gift card to Southampton Thai Cuisine

See full details >>

Be Social With Us!
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